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From: Holly Myers
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-
Date: Sunday, March 05, 2017 8:12:49 PM


The combination of lots does not pose any issues with existing well or septic systems.
 
The setbacks provided in Kittitas County Chapter 13 will provide the necessary requirements for
future building on the combined lot.
 


Holly R Myers
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org
 
 
 
 
 


 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Keli Bender
Subject: CB-
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 03/11/2017.
 
 
CB-17-00002 Knotts (County Departments)
CB-17-00002  Knotts (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLLY.MEYERS

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202017/CB_17_00002_Knotts/CB-17-00002%20Knotts%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB_17_00002_Knotts





 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 


Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.


message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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From: Holly Duncan
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-
Date: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:00:25 PM


Careful planning needs to be done in placing everything on the lot after the combination is complete
to be sure that all required setbacks are met.
 


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
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From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:03:39 AM


Dusty,
 
Public Works does not have any comments for the Knotts parcel combination.
 
Thank you,
 


Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 


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
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